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Questions that we need to have addressed by Commissioner Price:

**The attached addendum was received on Thursday. Is it the addendum that was
expected to the proposal, or are there other ‘expected’ changes?

1. During the next Phase of the RFP, is everyone that is considered “Qualified” going to
be able to make formal presentations or is there going to be etermined at
that point. e #

2. 1Is cost going to be the key deciding factor? It is mentioned 7 times in the RFP (/),a 07/l @ 7ot

addendum! j
Where do we stand from a pricing perspective against our competitors? We hear
through the grapevine that Xerox Connect was the very low bid and the others were W
comparable?

Are you hearing rumors on any favorite vendors or any that out of the running for any<
reason? e %’/"Z/

4.
\{ 0 ~5. Isthe minority component as important to the other Commissioners as it is to JWP?
/ 6. What is OC3 Media’s sense of comfortability with SNS? The RFP addendum states M
that Consultants will be able to have input on the final selection.
] L(/ 7. Why did JWP hire OC3 and are any of the other Commissioners using consulting ;
()\"YUJ _—Tiam?: Is there an OC3 Contact person that we can talk to informally? — Afutldre D?W
\wawﬁ/ 8. Who is the “Evaluation Committee” for the next phase of the proposal? The

; addendum states MIS Director (we assume John Hennessey), Commissioner Court % A
Admin (we assume Allen Climson), Purchasing agent (Whe)?(PAellefd K)&Q«fg %’ Lrwen_ (detre
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In what order would you recommend that we meet with the remaining : /
Commissioners? Will you help facilitate these meetings? (/\/o. - i 2 G
o by
sioners Court a 7‘77)

. What is Allen Climson’s role as Court Administrator for the 'C'obrinl’rgi*

‘,/Juf'u what role does he play in the decision making process? What are his hot buttons? — a2 k{(
59” W 1/Who are the most influential judges and would you recommend us talking to them as *7
OK‘M M well? The addendum states that the Selection Committee can solicit input from the

‘}'yf}z user Community..-aﬁk{ wldd bruet goeed 4ot cck WW, majzﬂ’ dens

. Please validate that the Commissioners Court does not have to take th e’ %) L AT S il

: : i
recommendation of the Selection Committee’ C WC) (o2l

13. What are the “Personal Wins” coming out of this for JWP??&?M fard ol
ﬂJL -~ 14 What are SNS’s perceived strengths and weaknesses? (Image, Minority Contribution,
b

tc?) JAIEA r—
uu 5. Will there be a ‘minimal’ score that elimpinates any vendors, prohibiting them
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